
 
From: FAHEEM, Arshad [mailto:faheema@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 3:44 PM 
To: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Complaint received at Pakistan Citizen portal 

 

Dear vendor, 

The case is discussed with Dr. Sardar Alam and Dr. Younas Orakzai ,recommendations of Investigation are endorsed from our 

side. 

 

 

Dr. Arshad Faheem 
Immunization Officer, 

Peshawar 

World Health Organization 

+92-334-0010071 

Faheema@who.int 

 
From: Salma Athar [mailto:Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:57 PM 
To: 'FAHEEM, Arshad' <faheema@who.int> 
Cc: 'sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'm.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org' 
<m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; 'Saman Mughal' <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org' 
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; 'ALAM, Sardar' <salam@who.int>; 'basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org' 
<basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Complaint received at Pakistan Citizen portal 

  

Dear Dr. Arshad Faheem, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Reference to the complaint below, an anonymous complaint was filed through the Pakistan Citizen Portal regarding 
UCO Fozia and AS Noor Said of UC Urmar Bala, Tehsil Saddar, District Peshawar. The complaint alleges that both 
individuals are involved in immoral activities at the BHU until late hours, which is negatively impacting the 
program's image in the community. An investigation was conducted by CTC staff on November 18, 2024, to address 
the said complaint  
  
Enclosed, please find the investigation conclusion and recommendation. 
  
Your endorsement is requested. 
  
  
Regards 
  
Salma Muhammad Athar 
PROJECT OFFICER HR 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR kpk 

+92-0358532106 
  
  
From: FAHEEM, Arshad [mailto:faheema@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 10:10 AM 
To: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; 'Saman Mughal' <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; 
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan <orakzaim@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; KHALIL, Samreen 
<khalilsa@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Complaint received at Pakistan Citizen portal 

  

Dear Salma, 

The portal doesn't disclose the details/identity of the complainant. But there is email reflected  in the complaint. More 

information can be requested from that email. 
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Dr. Arshad Faheem 

Immunization Officer, 

Peshawar 

World Health Organization 

+92-334-0010071 

Faheema@who.int 

 
From: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 9:13 AM 
To: FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
<m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; 'Saman Mughal' <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan <orakzaim@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; KHALIL, 
Samreen <khalilsa@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Complaint received at Pakistan Citizen portal  

  
Dear Dr. Arshad Faheem, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Reference to the email below, Please reach out to the concerned department to seek additional details regarding the complaint so that the 
case can be processed accordingly. 
  
Thanks in advance 
  
  
Regards 
  
Salma Muhammad Athar 
PROJECT OFFICER HR 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR kpk 

+92-0358532106 
  
  
From: FAHEEM, Arshad [mailto:faheema@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan <orakzaim@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; KHALIL, Samreen <khalilsa@who.int> 
Subject: Complaint received at Pakistan Citizen portal 

  

Dear Salma Athar, 

Please find attached a complaint received at Pakistan citizen portal. 

Please look into it as per SOPS. 

  

Dr. Arshad Faheem 

Immunization Officer, 

Peshawar 

World Health Organization 

+92-334-0010071 

Faheema@who.int 
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